



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE / SAMSUN

HASAN ORHAN BAYRAMOĐLU

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** Graduate Cukurova University
1987-1989 Science Ins. Department of Field Crops
- **Bachelor's Degree** Ondokuz Mayıs University
1981-1985 Faculty of Agriculture, Field Crops Dep.

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 1987-1988 - Technical Personnel - Provincial Directorate of Agriculture - Mardin
- 1988-1995 - Technical Staff - Transition Zone Agricultural Research Institute - ESKİŐEHİR
- 1995-..... – Technical Staff – Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute - SAMSUN
-
-

ABOUT ME

Ondokuz Mayıs University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Field Crops in 1985. In 1989, he completed his master's degree at Çukurova University, Institute of Science and Technology, Department of Field Crops. He worked in Mardin Agriculture Provincial Directorate for 1 year in 1987. He has worked for 7 years at the Gateway Agricultural Research Institute since 1988. He has been working at the Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute since 1995.

CONTACT

📍 Karadeniz Tarımsal Arařtırma Enstitüsü
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TÜRKİYE

🌐 orhan.bayramoglu@tarimorman.gov.tr

☎ +90 362 256 05 14



HASAN ORHAN BAYRAMOĞLU

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. (Triticum aestivum L.) A Reciprocal Developed by Single Seed Strain Method Disease Resistance, Agronomic and Quality of Recombinant Inbred Line Population Determination of Properties, TÜBİTAK-1001, 2010
2. Determination of Phenotypic Change and Genotype X Environment Interaction in terms of Agronomic, Quality and Disease Resistance in a Newly Developed Bread Wheat Mapping Population

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. The Central Black Sea Region of "Alaltine" Bread Wheat Variety with High Quality Value Introducing the Producers and Producing the Seeds, Continuing.
2. Black Sea Region Wheat Improvement Project, TAGEM, Ongoing.
3. National Cool Climate Cereals Disease Project, TAGEM, Ongoing.
4. International Winter Wheat Development Project, TAGEM-CIMMYT-ICARDA, Ongoing.



HASAN ORHAN BAYRAMOĞLU

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

1. N. Aydın, C. Sermet, Z. Mut, H.O. Bayramoğlu, H. Özcan, 2010. Path analyzes of yield and some agronomic and quality traits of bread wheat (*Triticum aestivum* L.) under different environments. African Journal of Biotechnology Vol 9, No 32.
2. N. Aydın, C. Şermet, Z. Mut, H. O. Bayramoğlu, H. Özcan, A. Öz, 2011. Yield stability and agronomic performance of bread wheat (*Triticum aestivum* L.) genotypes in the Central Black Sea Region in Turkey. Journal of Food, Agriculture & Environment Vol.9 (2): 210 - 216.
3. B. Avşar, N. Aydın, H. O. Bayramoğlu, C. Şermet, Z. Mert, Ş. Orhan, L. Demir, H. Budak, 2013. Polymorphism Study In Rıls Created By Tosunbey X Tahirova 2000 Cross. International Plant Breeding Congress, Field Crops, page 348.

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

▪ **National Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. A research on the effect of planting density and nitrogen application on tillering properties and yield formation in Çukurova Region wheat – Master thesis

▪ **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**



HASAN ORHAN BAYRAMOĐLU
Agricultural Engineer (MSc)

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION